Miller

Robert L Miller
FW: quotes

From: Shannon Zbornak [mailto:shannonz@cavallobus.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 9:52 AM

To: Susan L Propst

Subject: quotes

| RECEIVED

July 1, 2015
Mrs. Susan Propst

Eastern Illinois University
1135 Old Main/600 Lincoln Ave

Charleston, IL 61920 ElU GENERAL COUNSEL
Dear Mrs. Susan Propst:
RE: Freedom of Information Act

We provided pricing on the following bids. It is our understanding that these bids have been awarded to other motor coach
companies. Under the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with the winning pricing for the following quotes. It is our desite to
remain competitive in the market place and to be the primary carrier for Eastern Illinois University.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation. Any questions please feel free to call myself, or Shannon Zbornak.

Bid #: BQ017363 Football, BQ017364 Volleyball, BQ017372 Swimming, BQ017398 W Soccet

Sincerely,

Larry P. Cavallo
President

509 TILLINOIS AVE ¢« GILLESPIE, IL * 62033
PHONE: 800-527-5675 « FAX: 217-839-2188



